From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 3:21 PM

To: Steigman, Trey

Cc: Charlie Armstrong (CharlesA@southern-development.com); 'Stephen von Storch'
Subject: BAR Action -William Taylor Plaza Phase 2 bus pulloff

December 19, 2016

Management Services Corp.
102 S 1% Street, Suite 301
Charlottesville, VA 22902

RE: Certificate of Appropriateness Application

BAR 16-08-05

NW Corner of Ridge Street and Cherry Avenue (William Taylor Plaza)

Tax Parcel 290147000, 290146000, 290145000

Cherry Ave Investments LLC, Owner/ Management Services Corp., Applicant
New Construction of Residential Building

Dear Applicant,

A work session regarding the above noted project was held by the City of Charlottesville Board of
Architectural Review (BAR) on November 7, 2016. The following action was taken:

Mr Schwarz moved to direct Charlottesville transit to remove the bus pull-off from the plan. Mr Mohr
seconded the motion. The motion was approved (5-0).

If you have any questions, please contact me at 434-970-3130 or scala@charlottesville.org.

Sincerely yours,

Mary Joy Scala, AICP
Preservation and Design Planner

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall ~ 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org



AGENDA

CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

Work Session Meeting

Monday November 7,2016 - Noon-1:30 p.m.

Neighborhood Development Services Conference Room - City Hall

The public is welcome to attend this work session but no public comments will be taken.

Noon 1. Call to order
2. Work Session: Preliminary Discussion
BAR 16-08-05
NW Corner of Ridge Street and Cherry Ave (William Taylor Plaza Phase 2)
Tax Parcel 290147000, 290146000, 290145000
Cherry Ave Investments LLC, Owner/ Management Services Corp., Applicant
New Construction of Residential Building

3. Other business

1:30 p.m. 4. Adjournment
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